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1233 Eiltmore Drive
Charlotte, ". C. 28207
april 25, 197n

"r. Peter A. '.' orris , Direc tor

Division of 9 enc *cr Licensing
P. S. stemic ?nergy Co mi;11cn
'7acFington, D. C. 20545

9e: Oconee ?inclear Ste tien
Keowee-Toxaway Projec t
Scuth Carolinn
Euke Power Co.

Dear ':r. :Jorris :

3ank you for the sa fe ty precautions you and other members
of the ATC and JC4vC take in issuming licenses for nuclear
plante.

'e understand that all informatien cencerning applications for
ccnstructicn and coereting licenses and ptrer pertinent documents
such as neteorological.etc. surveys , anticipa ted stock emissions.
etc. are nynileble to the cublic by requesting sene from ycu.

7e w-ule a"preciata yc"r sending us tPis informatien about
the Ocenae Inclenr Sta tion alcng with a copy of Technical
In#crnetien Decument 13844.

Rank 7cu very "Clch.
Sincerely,
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Mrs. J. I/ . *7 aller
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